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RE: Section 16 Application No. A/NE-SLT/2
02/07/2019 10:56

From: <matthews@greenpower.org.hk>
To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>,
Cc: < >

Dear Sir,

Corresponding to our email to Town Planning Board dated 17 June 2019, we would like to
apply for a 2-month deferral for our planning application. It allows us to prepare
supplementary information in order to address departmental comments and public
comments.

For any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Regards,
Matthew Sin
Senior Environmental Affairs Manager, Green Power
Dir: 
Fax: 2332 6581

From: matthews@greenpower.org.hk <matthews@greenpower.org.hk>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:44 AM
To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: '
Subject: Section 16 Application No. A/NE-SLT/2

Dear Sir,

We are writing with regard to our planning application A/NE-SLT/2.

In May 2019, we received further comments and enquiries from Chief Town Planner/ Urban
Design and Landscape of Planning Department. As additional time is required to prepare
supplementary information in response to Planning Department’s comments, we would like
to apply for a deferral for our planning application.

For any questions on this matter, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. We are
sorry for any inconvenience conveyed to the Town Planning Board.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 12:39 PM
To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 
Subject: Section 16 Application No. A/NE-SLT/2

Dear Sir,

We would like to submit a set of “Further Information” corresponding to comments from
government departments (i.e. AFCD, EPD, DSD, WSD) and the public. In addition to the
“Further Information”, revised “Environmental Assessment” has also been attached. Please
be noted that hard copies of “Further Information” and “Environmental Assessment” will be
delivered to the TPB Secretary separately.

Please feel free to contact me at  for any questions and clarifications.

Regards,
Matthew Sin
Green Power
Dir: 
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